Pendleton Town Council June 8th, 2023

CALL TO ORDER

The Pendleton Town Council met June 8th, 2023, at 6:00 pm at the Pendleton Town Hall. All documents presented are on file in the Clerk-Treasurer's office and may be reviewed upon request. Town Council President, Marissa Skaggs, called the meeting of the Pendleton Town Council to order.

ATTENDEES

Council Members present were President Marissa Skaggs, Vice President Shane Davis, Jennifer Roberts, and Steve Denny with a quorum established. Also in attendance were Town Attorney Jeff Graham, Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles, Town Marshal Marc Farrer, and Town Manager Scott Reske. After a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jerry Burmeister.

President Skaggs took a moment to discuss the passing of long-time board member, Chet Babb. She commented on his love of the community and for his service. Other board members thanked Chet. He will be missed.

APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

The minutes for May were amended that Ordinances 23-04, 23-05, and 23-06 are Resolutions, not Ordinances. A motion was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Shane Daviss to approve the meeting minutes for May. Motion approved 4-0.

CLERK TREASURER'S REPORT -START

Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Willie Boles stated that the financial report for May was not complete.

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

Police- Marc Farrer presented the report. Park- Aaron Burris submitted his report. Plan- Hannah Urbanski submitted her report. Town Manager – Scott Reske presented his report.

OLD BUSINESS

Ordinance 23-12 Amending Speed Limits for the Town of Pendleton

This was the second reading on this Ordinance concerning amending Chapter 72, schedule IV of speed limits in the town.

Motion to approve Ordinance 23-12 was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Steve Denny. Motion approved 4-0.

Ordinance 23-13 Establishing Hourly Labor Charges

This was the second reading of this Ordinance. There was a correction made on adding a police officer rate to the Ordinance. The council voted on it with the stipulation that the rate would be added. **Motion to approve Ordinance 23-13 was made by Steve Denny and 2**nd **by Shane Davis. Motion approved 4-0.**

NEW BUSINESS

Ordinance 23-14 Amending the UDO

The Plan Commission gave this a favorable recommendation at their last meeting. Ordinance 23-14 was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Jennifer Roberts. Motion approved 4-0. Pendleton Town Council June 8th, 2023

Ordinance 23-15 Amending the Speed Limit on East Street around Pendleton-Fall Creek Park area. The ordinance is to lower the speed limit on East Street around the soccer field from 30 MPH to 20 MPH. This came as a Resolution from the Park Board asking that it be lowered due to safety concerns. A motion to approve Ordinance 23-15 was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Steve Denny. Motion approved 4-0.

Ordinance 23-16 Rezoning from the Plan Commission

The petition for rezoning Parcel No# 48-14-19-100-014.003-013 from Heavy Business to Institutional. It received a favorable recommendation from the Plan Commission.

A motion to approve Ordinance 23-16 was made by Shane Davis and 2nd by Jennifer Roberts. Motion approved 4-0.

Resolution 23-07 Hoosier Start 457 Deferred Compensation Plan for town employees. This resolution allows the town to allow eligible employees a deferred compensation plan. **A motion to approve Resolution 23-07 was made by Steve Denny and 2**nd **by Jennifer Roberts. Motion approved 4-0.**

Public Comments

Town Marshal Marc Farerr commented that he would like to work with the council to make changes to the current golf cart and ATV ordinances. Attorney Jeff Graham stated that his office would work or preparing the Ordinances for the July meeting.

Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:39 pm.

Prepared by

Karen Parkison Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Approved b

Marissa Skaggs Council President